AMENDMENT I

Invitation for Bid# 3160001840

November 28, 2017
Purchase of reagents, standards and controls for AU400 forensic
urine drug screening used in forensic toxicology

The Mississippi Department of Public Safety amends the Invitation for Bid and the Bid Form to:

1. To correct item wording from “Emit II plus MAMA?” to “Emit Il plus MDMA?” on
pages: Page 7 of 22
Page 8 of 22

Page 10 of 22
Page 11 of 22

2. Correct the wording on bid form:

From:

(Vendors must mail one original copy to MDPS and submit one electronic copy via
MAGIC.)

To:

(Vendors must mail one original copy to MDPS and vendors are also encouraged but not
required to submit one electronic copy through the Mississippi’s Accountability System
for Government Information and Collaboration.)

3. Below are a list of questions and answers regarding Bid# 3160001840 for the purchase of
reagents, standards and controls for AU400 forensic urine drug screening used in forensic
toxicology.

Question 1:  In order to include all items on the bid forms, we would

like any additional information you can provide for the

following so that we can find a match or equal to offer (i.e.
Mfr name and number, Volume Size, full description etc):

- Tramadol

- Oxycodone

- 6 Acetyl Morphine

- Synthetic THC

- System monitoring

- MAS DOA Total controls Fisher Scientific (Microgenics) *this may just
be a header for the items list below it, but if not, are you looking for some
sort of “kit” that has all the controls?

Answer; See the link below on the information we are currently using.
https://usa.healthcare.siemens.com/laboratory-diagnostics

However, please note, each vendor should include in their bid the cost of any
instrument modification, retraining, revalidating instrument and extra reagents,




standards, assays, controls or other supplies needed to revalidate the
instrument with each assay. Each vendor is responsible to ensure their
reagents fit our instrument.

Question 2: Do you allow any exceptions to Terms and Conditions? At this point,
specifically referencing pg. 20, section 22.1 under Firm Bid Price

Answer: No, there are no exceptions are allowed to the Terms and Conditions.
Specifically referencing pg. 20, section 22.1 under Firm Bid Price

Question 3: On the bid items list, is “MAMA” an error and meant to read “MDMA”?
Answer: Yes, this was an error on the bid items list. It is “MDMA” not “MAMA”.

Question 4:  Is electronic bid submission required? (The bid form indicates both
optional, pg. 2, and required, pg. 11)

Answer: Page 11changed to vendors must mail one original copy to MDPS and vendors
are also encouraged but not required to submit one electronic copy through the
Mississippi’s Accountability System for Government Information and
Collaboration.

Question 5: s there a possibility of getting a one-week extension on this bid due date?
Answer: No, the bid due date may not be extended.

All other terms and conditions remain the same as listed in the original Bid.
For more information or questions regarding this Invitation for Bids, please contact Betsy Toles at 601-

987-1467, by fax 601/987-1442, or by email at betsytoles@dps.ms.gov. You may also contact Sonya
Toaster at 601-987-1305; by fax at 601/987-1442; or by email at stoaster(@dps.ms.gov

T acknowledge and accept all terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid and amendments. I hereby certify
that I am authorized to sign for my company.

Signature Date

Name (Printed) Title o



AU 400 EMIT Kits for Drug Screening in DUI and Postmortem Urine

Samples

Assay

Emit II plus Barbiturates
Emit II plus Benzodiazepines
Emit II plus Cocaine 1

Emit II plus MDMA

Emit II plus Methadone

Emit II plus Opiate

Emit II plus PCP

Emit Il plus THC

Emit Tox Tricyclics Reagent
Emit Tox Tricyclics Calibrator Kit
Tramadol

Oxycodone

6 Acetyl Morphine

Synthetic THC

Emit Calibrator/Control Level 1
Emit Calibrator/Control Level 3
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Projected Quantity
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Reagents from Suppliers that will be required for Method Validation:

Assay Projected Quantity yearly

Emit II plus Barbiturates
Emit II plus Benzodiazepines
Emit II plus Cocaine 1

Emit II plus MDMA

Emit II plus Methadone

Emit II plus Opiate

Emit II plus PCP

Emit II plus THC

Tramadol

Oxycodone

6 Acetyl Morphine

Synthetic THC

Emit Tox Tricyclics Reagent
Emit Tox Tricyclics Calibrator Kit
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Emit Calibrator/Control Level 1 1
Emit Calibrator/Control Level 3 1
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Bid Form
Bid Opening Date/Time
December 06, 2017 time: 10:00 a.m. local time Page 1 of 3
MS Department of Public Safety
Bid# 3160001840

VENDORS ARE REQUIRED TO USE THIS BID FORM
(Vendors must mail one original copy to MDPS and submit one electronic copy via MAGIC.)

***NOTE: Bid shall include the cost of any instrument modification, retraining, revalidation of instrument and extra

reagents, standards, assays, controls or other supplies needed to revalidate the instrument with each assay.(See Reagents
from Suppliers that will be required for Method Validation and AU400 Consumables Required Yearly) ***

AU 400 EMIT Kits for Drug Screening in DUI and Postmortem Urine Samples

ASSAY Price/Kit Price/Test Projected
Quantity
yearly
Emit II plus Barbiturates 3
Emit II plus 3
Benzodiazepines

Emit II plus Cocaine 1 3

Emit II plus MDMA 3

Emit IT plus Methadone 3

Emit II plus Opiate 3

Emit II plus PCP 3

Emit II plus THC 3

Tramadol 3

Oxycodone 3

6 Acetyl Morphine 3

Synthetic THC 3

Emit Tox Tricyclics 3
Reagent

Emit Tox Tricyclics 3

Calibrator Kit

Emit Calibrator/Control 3
Level 1

Emit Calibrator/Control 3
Level 3
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Bid Form
Bid Opening Date/Time
December 06, 2017 time: 10:00 a.m. local time Page 2 of 3

MS Department of Public Safety
Bid# 3160001840

VENDORS ARE REQUIRED TO USE THIS BID FORM
(Vendors must mail one original copy to MDPS and vendors are also encouraged but not required to submit one electronic
copy through the Mississippi’s Accountability System for Government Information and Collaboration.)

*#*NOTE: Bid shall include the cost of any instrument modification, retraining, revalidation of instrument and extra
reagents, standards, assays, controls or other supplies needed to revalidate the instrument with each assay.(See Reagents
from Suppliers that will be required for Method Validation and AU400 Consumables Required Yearly)***

Reagents from Suppliers that will be required for Method

Validation
ASSAY Price/Kit Price/Test Projected
Quantity
yearly
Emit IT plus Barbiturates 1

Emit II plus Benzodiazepines

Emit II plus Cocaine 1
Emit II plus MDMA
Emit II plus Methadone

Emit II plus Opiate
Emit II plus PCP
Emit I plus THC

Tramadol

Oxycodone
6 Acetyl Morphine
Synthetic THC

Emit Tox Tricyclics Reagent
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Emit Tox Tricyclics
Calibrator Kit

Emit Calibrator/Control Level 1

1

Emit Calibrator/Control 1

Level 3
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